
 

 City of  Cleve land Memorandum  
 Frank G. Jackson, Mayor  
  

                              
 

 

TO:  Matthew Zone, Chair 

  Safety Committee 
 

FROM: Michael McGrath, Director 

  Department of Public Safety 
 

DATE: September 27, 2017 
 

SUBJECT:  Ordinance No. 1083-17 Authorizing the Director of Public Safety 
to enter into a professional service contract for tactical training for 

the Division of Emergency Medical Service personnel for the 
Division of EMS, Department of Public Safety 

 

 

Ordinance No. 1083-17, if passed by Council, will authorize the Director of 
Public Safety to enter into a professional service contract or contracts for 

tactical training for the Division of Emergency Medical Service personnel.  This 
training will be funded by Fund 13, Subfund 964, Program 13964000, in the 

amount of $120,000. 
 

The Division will issue an RFP and the contract will be awarded by Board of 
Control Resolution.  Training will meet applicable certification requirements 

identified by EMS. 

 
RL 2017*090 has been submitted in Advantage for this legislation request. 

 


